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May 25, 2022 z
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Drvisiom of Corporations

CAPITOL SERVICES

SUBJECT: PREMIER PRODUCTS HOLDINGS LLC
REF: W22000069467

We received your electronically transmitted document. However, the
document has not been filed. Please make the following corrections and
refax the complete document, including the electronic filing cover sheet.

The document submitted does not meet legibility requirements for
Please do not attempt to refax this document until the

electronic filing.
quality has been improved.

Please return your document, along with a copy of thls letter, within 60
days or your filing will be considered abandoned.

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your document, please

call (850) 245-6052.
Tammi Cline FAX Aud. #: E22000185629
Regulatory Specialist II Supervisor Letter Number: 722A00011956
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Leslie Sellers

From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 4:10 PM

To: Leslie Sellers

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6381
Attachments: fax_outbound_850-617-6381_20220525_150951_00005D6A-0000.pdf

Create Time: 05/25/2022 03:02:10 PM
Schedule Time: 05/25/2022 03:09:51 PM
State: sent

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0

Try #:1

Username: admin

Sender name: Leslie Sellers

Sender email: Isellers@capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender org:
Capitol Services, Inc.

Subject: H22000185629

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 5

Recipient fax: 850-617-6381

Recipient phone:

Recipient name:

Recipient org: FL SOS

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto
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Leslia Sellers 8004323622

COVER LETTER
TO:  Now Flilng Section
Division of Corporations
Premaier Products Holdings LLC
SUBJECT:
Name of Limited Liability Company

The encloscd Articles of Organization and fee(s) are subinitizd for filing.

Plomac return all comrespondence conceming this matter to tho following:

Richerd Hart
Wame of Person
Prermicr Products Holdings LLC
Firm/Company
1826 Lago Vista Biwd
Address
Palm Harbor, FL 34685
City/Sieto and Zip Code

rkhart | B{@gmail .com
E-mail addroas: (to be usod for future annuat report notification)

For furthor information concerning this matter, pleage call:

Richard Hart 813 428-2858
- at{ )
Name of Person Area Code Daytime Telephone Number
Enclosed ia a check for the following smount:
1312500 Fillag Fee [J$130.00 Filing Fee & [J%E55.00 Fillng Feo & [0$160.00 Fillng Fec,
CextiBicatc of Status Certified Copy Certificato of Status &
{wddidonal copy is coclosed) Certified Copy
(sdditionsl copy s enclosed)

=4

Mailing Addresy Stregt Asiivexs _ <

New Filing Section New Filing Section Division —o
Divislon of Corporations Tho Centre of Tallahasses . 2.,
P.0. Box 6327 2415 N, Monros Street, Suite 810 go:"
Tallahassee, PL 32314 Tallahassee, FL 32303 32;
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Leslie Sellers 8004323622

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION FOR FLORIDA LIMITFD LIABILITY COMPANY

ARTICLE I - Name:
The name of the Limited Linbility Company ix:

Premicr Products Holdings LLC
{Must contain the words “Limited Liability Cotnpany, “L.L.C.," or “LLC.")

ARTICLE 11 - Addrexs;
The mailing address and strect address of the principal office of the Limited Lisbility Cornpany is:

Erivcloat Office Addrese: Maliing Address:
1826 Lago Vista Bhvd 1826 Lago Vists Blvd
Palra Harbor, FL 34685 Palm Harbor, FL 14685

ARTICLE [ - Reghtered Agent, Registered Office, & Reglstered Agent's Siguature:
(The Limited Lisbility Company carmot serve as iis own Registered Agent. You must designate an individual or
another business entity with an ective Florida registration.)

The nama and the Florida street address of the registered sgent arc:

Richard Hart
Name
1826 Lapo Vista Bhad
Florida street address (P.O. Box NOT acceptable)}
Paloy Harbor FL 34685
City State Zip

Having been named as registered ageni and to accept service of process  for tha above swmted limited liability company at ihe
phace desigrated in thix certificate, I hereby accept the appointment ax regisiered agent and agree o act in this capecity. |
further agree 1o comply with the provisions of all statutes to the proper and complete performance of my dutles, and [
am fumiliar with and accept the obligations of my sreved agent as provided for in Chapler 605, F.5..

Regittered Agent's Sigaature (REQUIRED)

(CONTINUED)
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Lesalie Sellers 8004313622 (Q7/07) 05/26/2022 08:37:25 AM

ARTICLE IV-
"T'he oame and eddreas of each person authorized to manage and coniro! the Limitod Liability Company;

paliloy
*AMBR" = Authortred Member
*MGR"™ = Manager

AMBR,

AMBR _—
Paii Hortoc, FL.

{Usc atiachment If necessory)
. (OPTIONAL)

ARTICLEY: Effective date, if other fhan the date of filtog:
{IT un effective date is Hated, the date must be specific ami cannot be more than five bosinese dwya prinr to or 50 days sftor
the dute of fillng.)

block doos not et the applicahlo sttmtory filing requircments, this date will noi be listed s

Noto; 1f the date inssrted ta this
the docament*a offective dutc on the Depastment of State’s reoomds

ARTICLE V1: Other provisions, i{any.

o

'(/

REOUIRKD SIGNATURE:

Siguatare of s member or an asthorized representutive of a mepaber,
with section 605.0203 (1) (b), Florida Statutzs.

Thia dogarnent is exccuted in weordance
I apn aware (ki any flac information submitted in a document to tho Depariment of State
constituos  third degreo felony as provided for in 817.155, F.S.

Richard M, Hart
Typod or printed name of slgnee

Filing Feeat -2
sns.onl?mngFuhrArﬂchso!OrpuhnﬂouwdDulgulﬁmofmendAmt Ex oo
$ 30.00 Cextifind Copy (Optional) ~35 =
S  5.00 Certificate of Stetus (Optional) J;:-_‘;;“
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